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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Wednesday, September 12, 2012 7:36 AM 
H 
Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J; mon; Hanley, Monica R; Coleman, Claire 
L 
Mini for today-Wednesday, Sept 12, 2012 

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence * En route State Department 
8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am OFFICE TIME 
10:00 am Secretary's Office 

10:00 am MEETING w/DEPUTY FIRST MINISTER OF NORTHERN IRELAND 
10:15 am MARTIN McGUINNESS 

Secretary's Outer Office, CLOSED PRESS (official photo at the top) 

10:30 am REMARKS AT STATE DEPARTMENT'S HISPANIC HERITAGE 
11:00 am MONTH EVENT 

Marshall Center, Staff: Monica, CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

11:05 am OFFICE TIME 
12:00 pm Secretary's Office 

12:00 pm DEPART State Department *En route 1775 Massachusetts Avenue, NW 
12:10 pm ARRIVE Brookings Institution 

Greeters: Martin Indyk and Bob Kagan 

12:15 pm BROOKINGS FOREIGN POLICY LUNCH SERIES 
1:45 pm St. Louis Room, Brookings Institution, OFF-THE-RECORD EVENT 

1:50 pm DEPART Brookings Institution *En route State Department 
2:00 pm ARRIVE State Department 

2:00 pm OFFICE TIME 
3:00 pm Secretary's Office 

3:00 pm SWEARING-IN CEREMONY FOR MARI APONTE, 
3:20 pm U.S. AMBASSADOR TO EL SALVADOR 

Benjamin Franklin Room, 8th  Floor 
Staff: Jessica Zielke, 
CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only/private photographer) 

3:30 pm MEETING w/SENIOR ADVISER FOR DEVELOPMENT 
4:00 pm DANIELLA BALLOU-AARES AND CHERYL MILLS 

Secretary's Outer Office 

4:20 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House 
4:25 pm ARRIVE White House 

4:30 pm MEETING 
6:30 pm White House Situation Room 

6:35 pm DEPART White House *En route Private Residence 
6:45 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 
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